

NORTH BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Hillcrest Elementary School · North Bay Elementary School North Bend Middle School · North Bend High School · Evergreen Virtual Academy

> 1913 MEADE STREET • NORTH BEND. OREGON 97459-3432 Phone: (541) 756-2521 • Fax: (541) 756-1313

A Regular Meeting of the North Bend School District #13 Board of Directors was held Thursday, April 3, 2025, beginning at 6:00 PM, in the North Bend City Council Chambers 835 California Avenue North Bend, OR 97459.

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG PLEDGE, ROLL CALL
Present Board Chair Jim Jordan; Board Members Nathan McClintock, Dallas Petenbrink,
Michelle Roberts, Mary Schilling, and Julie Thies
Superintendent Vince Swagerty; Board Secretary Michelle Brix
Absent – Board Member Carol Yardley
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Director Dallas Petenbrink moved to approve the agenda as presented. Director Nathan
McClintock seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 6-0

Mary Schilling – Aye Michelle Roberts – Aye Nathan McClintock – Aye Jim Jordan - Aye

Julie Thies - Aye Dallas Petenbrink - Aye

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - No public comment

The Board welcomes comments and questions from the public. If you wish to address the Board, please fill out a public participation sheet available at the table and give it to the Board Secretary. We ask that you limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not engage in discussion with members of the public during this time, it is for public comment only. The Board Chair has the discretion to limit the number of comments on a particular topic. Speakers may offer objective criticism of school operations and programs, but the Board will not hear comments regarding individual school personnel or board members. (Policy BDDH: Public Comment at Board Meetings)

4. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Board Reports and Communication – Board Chair Jim Jordan discussed a possible opportunity for the North Bend School District. Alan Ledesma reached out to discuss his vision for an indoor sports center. This is very early in the process as this plan has also been presented to the Coos Bay School District

B. Student Representatives to the Board

i. High School Representatives - Eli Berrier and Dwayne Parker – Eli and Dwayne addressed the board; spring sports teams are doing really well. Baseball just had an 11-1 win on Wednesday, April 2. The track team has also been doing well a lot of athletes have had personal PR's. Girls flag football team has started their games. Prom will be May 17; the high school will also be doing a spirit week. North Bend High School gym just had their lighting system updated so it is up to regulations.

C. Association Reports

i. North Bend Education Association Report - Eva Varga

The District is in preparation for state testing, which adds a lot of added stress for students and teachers. Wade Lester came to both elementary schools to visit the fifth graders that will be attending the middle school next year. Marathon madness has started at Hillcrest and North Bay. The Extra Mile shows how staff appreciate their colleagues. Those highlighted and thanked this month are: Rob Bogart, Amy Woodruff, Wendy Davis, Candace Worthen, Heather

Horning, Rebecca Boras, and Kim Black. April 26, 2025 they are having a fundraiser for the high school Peru trip.

D. Mid-Columbia Bus Presentation - Brian Shuldberg Brian updated the board on the staffing numbers for bus drivers and bus monitors. Mid-Columbia is doing extra training with their staff on how to interact with students while riding the bus. They are also working on how to communicate with families better, so that they are aware of their student's behavior. Gary will attend the managers workshop. E. Superintendent Report Superintendent Swagerty gave his report to the board. State testing will be starting in each of our buildings. We will be celebrating all of our staff April 7 through April 11. A team will be interviewing for our next athletic director, and the district administration and the bargaining team will continue negotiations. 5. ACTION / CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS A. Board Meeting Minutes i. March 6. 2025 - Regular Meeting ii. March 20, 2025 - Work Session B. Surplus Director Dallas Petenbrink moved to approve all Action/Consent agenda items. Director Michelle Roberts seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 6-0 Mary Schilling – Aye Julie Thies - Aye Michelle Roberts – Aye **Dallas Petenbrink - Aye** Nathan McClintock – Aye Jim Jordan - Ave 6. 2025-2030 STRATEGIC PLAN ADOPTION - Tim Crider (ACTION) Director Nathan McClintock moved to approve the 2025-2030 North Bend School District Strategic Plan as presented. Director Mary Schilling seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 6-0 Mary Schilling – Aye Julie Thies - Aye Michelle Roberts – Aye **Dallas Petenbrink - Aye** Nathan McClintock – Aye Jim Jordan - Ave 7. BOARD COMMENTS – No board comments 8. INFORMATION ONLY A. Enrollment Report for March 2025 B. District Financial Info and Check Register C. Work Session - Thursday, April 17, 2025 - North Bend High School Library D. Next Regular Meeting - Thursday, May 1, 2025 9. ADJOURN – The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 6:48pm

The North Bend School District prohibits discrimination and harassment on any basis protected by law, including but not limited to, an individual's perceived or actual race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national or ethnic origin, marital status, age, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, familial status, economic status, or veterans' status, or of any other persons with whom the individual associates, and provides equal access to all designated youth groups and Career and Technical Educational programs, nor will lack of English language skills be a barrier to admission or participation. For questions or complaints, please contact your school's administrator or the district's Title IX Coordinator Michelle Cook, Title II and VI Coordinator Tim Crider, or 504 Coordinator David Hernandez at 1913 Meade Street, North Bend, Oregon 97439 – (541) 751-6770, FAX (541) 756-1313